

CloudConnect

User Guide



This document is provided to customers who have purchased SCIEX equipment to use in the operation of such SCIEX equipment. This document is copyright protected and any reproduction of this document or any part of this document is strictly prohibited, except as SCIEX may authorize in writing.

Software that may be described in this document is furnished under a license agreement. It is against the law to copy, modify, or distribute the software on any medium, except as specifically allowed in the license agreement. Furthermore, the license agreement may prohibit the software from being disassembled, reverse engineered, or decompiled for any purpose. Warranties are as stated therein.

Portions of this document may make reference to other manufacturers and/or their products, which may contain parts whose names are registered as trademarks and/or function as trademarks of their respective owners. Any such use is intended only to designate those manufacturers' products as supplied by SCIEX for incorporation into its equipment and does not imply any right and/or license to use or permit others to use such manufacturers' and/or their product names as trademarks.

SCIEX warranties are limited to those express warranties provided at the time of sale or license of its products and are the sole and exclusive representations, warranties, and obligations of SCIEX. SCIEX makes no other warranty of any kind whatsoever, expressed or implied, including without limitation, warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, whether arising from a statute or otherwise in law or from a course of dealing or usage of trade, all of which are expressly disclaimed, and assumes no responsibility or contingent liability, including indirect or consequential damages, for any use by the purchaser or for any adverse circumstances arising therefrom. (GEN-IDV-09-10816-D)

For Research Use Only. Not for use in Diagnostic Procedures.

Trademarks and/or registered trademarks mentioned herein, including associated logos, are the property of AB Sciex Pte. Ltd., or their respective owners, in the United States and/or certain other countries (see sciex.com/trademarks).

AB Sciex[™] is being used under license.

© 2022 DH Tech. Dev. Pte. Ltd.



AB Sciex Pte. Ltd. Blk33, #04-06 Marsiling Industrial Estate Road 3 Woodlands Central Industrial Estate, Singapore 739256

Contents

1 Introduction	5
2 About the User Interface	6
Log In to the OneOmics Suite	6
3 Configure the Data Destination	8
4 SCIEX Cloud	9
Data Files	9
Upload Data Files to the SCIEX Cloud Data Store	9
Upload the Active Data Files to the SCIEX Cloud Data Store	11
Download Data Files to the SCIEX Cloud Data Store	12
Results Files	12
Download a Session File	12
Ion Libraries	15
View and Edit an Ion Library	15
Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to SCIEX Cloud	
Add Retention Time Calibration Peptides to the Ion Library	
5 Illumina BaseSpace Sequence Hub	
Data Files	21
Upload Data Files to BaseSpace	21
Upload Active Data Files to BaseSpace	
Results Files	25
Download a Session File	25
Download a Session File Ion Libraries	25 27
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library	25 27 27
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace	25 27 27
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace	
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace 6 Load a Local Session	
 Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace 6 Load a Local Session 7 Load a Local Ion Library 	
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace 6 Load a Local Session 7 Load a Local Ion Library	
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace 6 Load a Local Session 7 Load a Local Ion Library 8 Show the Data Transfer Queue	
Download a Session File Ion Libraries View and Edit an Ion Library Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace 6 Load a Local Session 7 Load a Local Ion Library 8 Show the Data Transfer Queue Stop a Data Transfer	

Contents

Clean Up the Queue	
9 Open OneOmics Suite	
10 Troubleshooting	
Contact Us	
Customer Training	
Online Learning Center	
SCIEX Support	
CyberSecurity	
Documentation	

CloudConnect for PeakView software 2.2 is a companion application installed within the PeakView software. It is used to migrate data to and from a cloud storage solution supported by the OneOmics suite. Supported cloud storage solutions include the Data Store, a SCIEX cloud storage solution, and the Illumina BaseSpace Sequence Hub.

In addition, CloudConnect allows the user to perform the following tasks:

- Inspection of peak groups within SWATH acquisition data files processed by the Proteomics and Metabolomics apps in the OneOmics suite
- Definition of retention time calibration peptides within an ion library for use in the Proteomics app in the OneOmics suite

After CloudConnect is installed, the application menu is available from the PeakView software menu bar. The **CloudConnect** menu manages all of the functionality of the application.



Figure 2-1 CloudConnect Main Menu

Log In to the OneOmics Suite

Use this procedure to log in to user account in the OneOmics suite.

1. Click CloudConnect > Login.

Figure 2-2 Login Dialog

🕻 Login	×
Login to SCIEX Cloud	
Authentication URL:	
Enter SCIEX Cloud URL e.g. https://oneomics	s.sciexcloud.com
Account Email:	
Enter your email address	
Password:	
Enter your password	
Forgot Password	OK Cancel

- 2. In the Authentication URL field, type https://oneomics.sciexcloud.com.
- 3. Type the **Account Email** and **Password** for the OneOmics suite account.
- 4. Click OK.

Follow this procedure to configure the data storage option. Select whether to store data in the SCIEX cloud Data Store or in the Illumina BaseSpace Sequence Hub.

1. Click CloudConnect > CloudConnect Options.

CloudConnect Options	×
Data Destination:	
SCIEX Cloud	~
Use Aggressive Upload Optimization Check this to use more CPU and memor for the upload process. If the option is grayed out, your computer has too little CPU cores for the aggressive upload. D you have low internet upload speeds.	on ory resources disabled/ e memory or to not check if
OK Cancel	

- 2. For **Data Destination**, select one of the following options:
 - **SCIEX Cloud**: To use SCIEX cloud, that is, the Data Store in the OneOmics suite, for data storage, refer to the section: SCIEX Cloud.
 - **BaseSpace**: To use the Illumina BaseSpace Sequence Hub for data storage, refer to the section: Illumina BaseSpace Sequence Hub.
- 3. (Optional) Select the Use Aggressive Upload Optimization check box.

This option provides faster upload speeds, but uses more computer resources.

Note: If the computer has only one logical core or a total memory of less than or equal to three GB, then the check box cannot be selected.

Note: This option is not user-specific. The selection persists until the **User Aggressive Upload Optimization** check box is cleared. When the check box is cleared, the upload size reverts to 5 MB, but the maximum number of threads used for uploading remains at 20 until the CloudConnect Uploader service is restarted **(Start > Run > Services.msc)**.

4. Click OK.

Data Files

Users can upload and download data files. Files can be transferred to and from a network drive or any type of removable media, such as a USB drive. Files can also be uploaded from the active session in the PeakView software.

Note: When transferring data from removable media, make sure that the media is accessible until the data transfer is complete.

Files can be transferred to and from a shared folder if the user has the required read and write access to the target folder.

Note: Before transferring data files, configure the data storage option. Refer to the section: Configure the Data Destination.

Upload Data Files to the SCIEX Cloud Data Store

Use this procedure to upload data files, such as wiff, mgf, fasta, ion library, DIA-NN main output results (tsv), and RNA-Seq files, to the Data Store.

This feature is not available if the CloudConnect Uploader Service, which is installed with CloudConnect, is not responding. Refer to the section: Troubleshooting.

Tip! To organize files and folders, follow these guidelines:

- Before uploading files, plan how they will be organized. Files and folders cannot be moved or renamed after they are uploaded.
- Make sure that the file names of the files being uploaded are valid. File names can contain alphanumeric characters, plus the following special characters: @ ^ . () _[]
- Limit the number of files in a folder to less than 1,000, to avoid long load and search times.
- If the group contains more than one user, then create a separate folder for each user.
- In the folder for each user, create a folder to store uploads and results.
- 1. Click CloudConnect > Upload > Upload files.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Figure 4-1 Open Dialog

💦 Open				×
< < < < < < < < < < < < <	nis PC > DATA (D:) > Data > Study1	ٽ ~	Search Study1	Q
Organize 🔻 New fold	er			- 🔳 🕐
	Name	Date modified	Туре	Size
📏 📌 Quick access	Water 1.wiff	7/16/2020 11:58 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 🕋 OneDrive	Water 2.wiff	7/16/2020 12:03 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
This DC	Water 3.wiff	7/16/2020 12:03 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
	🗋 Water 4.wiff	7/16/2020 12:03 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 👝 Backup (G:)	Water 5.wiff	7/16/2020 12:04 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
My Decement (Hy)	Young AA 1.wiff	7/16/2020 12:05 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
million assport (n.)	Young AA 2.wiff	7/16/2020 12:07 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 👝 Regular (F:)	Young AA 3.wiff	7/16/2020 12:07 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
Network	Young AA 4.wiff	7/16/2020 12:07 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
	Young AA 5.wiff	7/16/2020 12:07 PM	WIFF File	3,880 KB 🗸
	<			>
File n	ame: "Young AA 5.wiff" "Young AA 1.wiff"	"Young AA 2.wiff" "Young A 🗸	Wiff Files (*.wiff)	~
			Open	Cancel

Note: By default, files of type Wiff Files (*.wiff) are shown. To upload other file types, select All files (*.*).

2. Browse to and select the files to be uploaded, and then click **Open**.

Figure 4-2 Upload to SCIEX Cloud Dialog

Upload to SCIEX Cloud		
	^	New Folder
2020Jul10-TKI-Resistance-Asb Jul 16 - Training Results Co. CCDuit hubbe HatawaTawa Files to upload (5 files):	~	Đ
 D:\Data\Study1\Young AA 1.wiff D:\Data\Study1\Young AA 2.wiff D:\Data\Study1\Young AA 3.wiff 		
	OK	Cancel

3. Select the destination folder, and then click **OK**.

Tip! To create a new folder, click **New Folder**. Folder names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: $@^{()} - []^{()} - \$\%$; ', !

The Data Transfer Queue and Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the upload. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.

4. Click OK.

The Data Transfer Queue and Status dialog closes. The uploads continue in the background.

Upload the Active Data Files to the SCIEX Cloud Data Store

Prerequisites

- Open samples in the PeakView software. Refer to the document: *PeakView Software Reference Guide*.
- 1. Click CloudConnect > Upload > Upload Active Wiff files.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Figure 4-3 Upload to SCIEX Cloud Dialog

Upload to SCIEX Cloud	
Getting Started Proteomics Multi-omics Multi-omics Metabolomics ZO20Jul10-TKI-Resistance-Ex ZO20Jul10-TKI-Resistance-Asb Jul 16 - Training Results CD_CCD_wit_ht20_thatageText	∧ New Folder ∨
Files to upload (1 files):	Þ
D:\Data\Study1\Young AA 1.wiff	
	OK Cancel

2. Select the destination folder and the **File to upload**, and then click **OK**.

Tip! To create a new folder, click **New Folder**. Folder names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: @ ^ () - _ [] ` ~ \$ % ; ' , !

3. (Optional) To remove a file from the upload job, click the **Remove from the list** icon to the left of the file name in the **Files to upload** list.

- 4. (Optional) To add additional files, such as ion library files, to the upload job, click the **Add files to upload** icon to the right of the **Files to upload** list.
- Click OK. The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the upload. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.
- 6. Click OK.

The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog closes. The upload continues in the background.

Download Data Files to the SCIEX Cloud Data Store

Use this procedure to download data files from the Data Store.

Note: This feature is not available if the CloudConnect Uploader Service, which is installed with CloudConnect, is not responding. Refer to the section: Troubleshooting.

- 1. Click CloudConnect > Download > Download files.
- 2. Browse to and select the files to be downloaded, and then click **Download**.

Tip! Use the Ctrl or Shift keys to select multiple files.

The Browse For Folder dialog opens.

- Browse to and select a download destination folder, and then click OK. The Data Transfer Queue and Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the download. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.
- 4. Click OK.

The Data Transfer Queue and Status dialog closes. The downloads continue in the background.

Results Files

Note: Before working with Results files, configure the data storage option. Refer to the section: Configure the Data Destination.

Download a Session File

Follow this procedure to download the extraction results for a SWATH acquisition from the Proteomics or Metabolomics apps.

1. Click CloudConnect > Download > Load Session.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Note: The menu item is not available if a session is already open in the PeakView software.

Figure 4-4 Download from SCIEX Cloud Dialog



2. Browse to and select the results file to be downloaded, and then click **Download**. The session file is downloaded to a temporary location on the local computer and then opened in CloudConnect. The software prompts the user to associate a data (wiff) file with the results file.

Figure 4-5 SWATH[™] Processing Dialog



Note: If the data files are not available, then download them to the local computer from the Data Store.

3. Click OK.

Figure 4-6 Open Dialog

📉 Open				×
	A (D:) > Data	ٽ ~	Search	م
Organize 👻 New folder				::: • 🔟 ?
> 🏪 SYSTEM (C:) 🔦	Name	Date modified	Туре	Size ^
> 🔜 DATA (D:)	High TAG 1.wiff	7/16/2020 11:55 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 👝 Regular (F:)	High TAG 2.wiff	7/16/2020 11:55 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 👝 Backup (G:)	High TAG 3.wiff	7/16/2020 11:55 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 👝 My Passport (H:)	High TAG 4.wiff	7/16/2020 11:55 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 👳 BiosUpdate (\\sł	High TAG 5.wiff	7/16/2020 11:55 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> SERVICE (V:)	Normal 1.wiff	7/16/2020 11:34 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
	Normal 2.wiff	7/16/2020 11:34 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
SARECOVERT (W	Normal 3.wiff	7/16/2020 11:34 AM	WIFF File	3,880 KB
> 🖷 VE Test Data (\\s *	Name A	7/16/2020 11.24 ANA	MARE EIL	2 000 KD
File <u>n</u> an	ne: High TAG 2.wiff		✓ Wiff Files (*	.wiff) ~
			<u>O</u> pen	Cancel

4. Browse to and select the required data file, and then click **Open**.



Figure 4-7 Session File

The user can interact with the tabulated results to show the chromatographic and spectral data.

Note: For metabolomics results, metabolite information is shown. For proteomics results, protein and peptide information is shown.

Ion Libraries

CloudConnect can download and open large protein or peptide ion libraries. These libraries contain protein, peptide, and peptide fragment information. The libraries can be revised and uploaded for use in the OneOmics suite.

Note: Ion libraries can also be extracted from results files, edited, and then uploaded for use in the OneOmics suite.

Note: Ion library functionality applies to protein results only.

Note: Before working with ion libraries, configure the data storage option. Refer to the section: Configure the Data Destination.

View and Edit an Ion Library

1. Click CloudConnect > Download > Load Ion Library.

Note: The menu item is not available if a session is already open in the PeakView software.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

	-	×
		1
Getting Started		
Proteomics		
Multi-omics		
Metabolomics		- 1
TKI-Resistance Analysis		
Jul 16 - Training Results		- 1
		1
Selected File:		
Selected File: CDK4 Protein ID - WT.group		
Selected File: CDK4 Protein ID - WT.group CDK 4 - ITRAQ - Excludes biomods.group		
Selected File: CDK4 Protein ID - WT.group CDK 4 - ITRAQ - Excludes biomods.group CDK4 - Protein ID - G71A.group		
Selected File: CDK4 Protein ID - WT.group CDK 4 - ITRAQ - Excludes biomods.group CDK4 - Protein ID - G71A.group CDK4 - Protein ID - C70T.group		

Figure 4-8 Download from SCIEX Cloud Dialog

2. Browse to and select the destination folder and a library file (group or txt), and then click **Download**.

Figure 4-9 Import Settings Dialog

Import Settings	× ×	
Maximum N ☑ Do not in	umber of Proteins to Import: 1201 nport shared peptides	
Sample Ty	pe	
For labeled Use the "Co	I workflows, select the label type of the library to import. onvert Sample Type To" field to convert this library to another label type.	
	Select sample type:	
	Unlabeled ~	
	Convert Sample Type To:	
	Unlabeled ~	
	OK Cancel	

Note: For txt libraries, the **Maximum Number of Proteins to Import** field is unavailable. This field is only available for ProteinPilot software group files.

3. Specify the import settings.

Table 4-1 Import Settings

Field	Description
Maximum Number of Proteins to Import	Specify the maximum number of proteins to be imported.
Do not import shared peptides	Select to exclude shared peptides from the import.
Sample Type	
Note: Labeled wo	orkflows are not available for the OneOmics suite.

4. Click OK.

After the library is loaded, the software prompts for the data files.

5. If the SWATH acquisition data files are available on the computer, browse to and select them, and then click **OK**. Otherwise, click **Cancel**.

If the data files are available, then the user can view the alignment of chromatographic peaks between the data files and the ion library. If the data files are not available, then the user can still view the library file, but without the associated sample data.

- 6. (Optional) Make changes to the ion library, as required:
 - Exclude a protein by clearing the check box beside the protein.
 - Exclude a peptide by clearing the check box beside the peptide.
 - Limit the number of peptides shown for each protein in the Processing Settings dialog.

Tip! To open this dialog, click **Processing Settings**.

- Increase or decrease the number of transitions shown for each peptide in the Processing Settings dialog.
- Build a retention time calibration protein by selecting each peptide to be used as

a calibration peptide and then clicking **Add RT-Cal** (¹¹). Refer to the section: Add Retention Time Calibration Peptides to the Ion Library.

- 7. (Optional) If the library has been changed, then upload it by following these steps:
 - a. Click Upload.

Figure 4-10 Name Ion Library Dialog

Name Ion Library					
Ion Library Na	ime:				
	OK	Cancel			

- b. Type a name for the library, and then click **OK**.
- Browse to and select the destination folder, and then click **OK**.
 The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.
- d. Click OK.

Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to SCIEX Cloud

Prerequisites

- Open a local or imported session file in the PeakView software. Refer to the sections: Download a Session File or Load a Local Session.
- 1. Click the **Upload** button.

Figure 4-11 Name Ion Library Dialog

Name Ion Library	
Ion Library Name:	
OK Cancel	

2. Type the name of the library in the **Ion Library Name** field. This name is used as the library name in the SCIEX cloud.

Note: Only use legal characters. Otherwise, the **OK** button is not available. A txt extension is automatically added by the system if the extension is not provided.

3. Click OK.

Figure 4-12 Upload to SCIEX Cloud Dialog



4. Select the destination folder, and then click **OK**.

Tip! To create a new folder, click **New Folder**. Folder names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: $@^{()} - []^{()} - \$\%$; ', !

The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the upload. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.

5. Click OK.

The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog closes. The uploads continue in the background.

Add Retention Time Calibration Peptides to the Ion Library

CloudConnect can download and open large protein or peptide ion libraries. These libraries contain protein, peptide, and peptide fragment information. Each peptide has an associated expected retention time. Because of variations in the LC system configuration and chromatographic gradient lengths, the same peptide might be detected at different retention times. During the cloud processing, the calibration peptides are used to correct the retention times of all other peptides of interest. CloudConnect allows the user to create a calibration protein by adding calibration peptides. If the **Use RT calibration protein** option is selected on the Extract page in the Proteomics app, then the Extractor automatically recalibrates the data when the calibration peptides are found.

 In the Peptides table, select each peptide to be used for calibration, and then click Add RT-Cal (¹¹).

A Retention time calibration protein is added as the first entry in the Protein Table. The peptides of this protein are the chosen peptide calibrants.

 To view and generate the calibration fit, click Edit-RT Cal (¹²²). The 'Edit Retention Time Calibration' dialog opens. The peptides selected in step 1 are shown in the Calibration Peptides table.

Figure 4-13 'Edit Retention Time Calibration' Dialog

V 'Edit Retention Time Calibration'							
Calibration Peptides:							
 Select calibration peptides from the Peptides table then click Add RT Cal Button. Selections will be added to the table and an RT calibration protein wil Use the 'Calculate RT Fit' button to generate the RT calibration curve. The RT Calibration will be applied as part of the AB SCIEX Protein Expression Extractor processing in BaseSpace. 							
Peptide Sequence	Charge	Q1	Q3	RT	+ 070911 20Prot SWATH 2.wiff (sample 1)		
HTTVNENAPDQKDEYELLC[CAM]LDG	4	701.8253	820.3982	28.76	i 1.0 j		
HTTVNENAPDQKDEYELLC[CAM]LDG	4	701.8253	867.3955	28.76	i 0.9 -		
HTTVNENAPDQKDEYELLC[CAM]LDG	4	701.8253	936.4058	28.76	0.8		
HTTVNENAPDQKDEYELLC[CAM]LDG	4	701.8253	796.3584	28.76	0.7		
HTTVNENAPDQKDEYELLC[CAM]LDG	4	701.8253	933.4822	28.76			
HTTVNENAPDQKDEYELLC[CAM]LDG	4	701.8253	992.9478	28.76			
					0.4		
					0.3 -		
					0.2 -		
					0.1 -		
					0.0		
10 20 30 40 50							
Expected RT (min)							
Calculate RT Fit Apply Cancel							

- 3. To make sure that the peptides are distributed across the gradient, ideally 2 every 10 minutes, view the graph.
- 4. To generate the retention time calibration curve, click **Calculate RT Fit**.
- 5. (Optional) To remove a peptide from the calibration process, select a peptide in the table on the left and then press **Delete**.
- 6. Click **Apply** to update and save the retention time calibration list. This list is used in the Proteomics Extractor application to calibrate the ion library.

Tip! Click the + symbol in the top left corner of the Calibration Peptides graph to expand the list of SWATH acquisition samples and review the fit for each sample. Each sample has a unique color.

Data Files

Users can upload data files. Files can be transferred from a network drive or any type of removable media, such as a USB drive. Files can also be uploaded from the active session in the PeakView software.

Note: When transferring data from removable media, make sure that the media is accessible until the data transfer is complete.

Users can upload files to a shared folder if they have the required read and write access to the target folder.

Note: Before transferring data files, configure the data storage option. Refer to the section: Configure the Data Destination.

Note: The download data files functionality is not available for BaseSpace.

Upload Data Files to BaseSpace

This feature is not available when the CloudConnect Uploader Service, installed with CloudConnect, is not available or not responding. Refer to the section: Troubleshooting.

Note: Make sure that the file names of the files being uploaded are valid. File names can contain alphanumeric characters, plus the following special characters: @ ^ . () - _ []

1. Click CloudConnect > Upload > Upload files.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

The Open dialog opens.

2. Browse to and then select the file to be uploaded.

Note: By default, files of type Wiff Files (*.wiff) are shown. To upload other file types, select All files (*.*).

3. Click Open.

Figure 5-1 Upload to BaseSpace Dialog

Upload to B	aseSpace
Project:	Test
	CONFIDENCE A
	Ingeneenkulter Progent No 2001, Anney No 2001 Quart Data 2000 pagt 8 mars 20 min No 2001 Quart Data 9 pagt 8 mars 20 min No 2001 Quart Data 9 pagt 8 mars 20 min No 2001 Quart Data 9 pagt 8 mars 20 min Annes
Analysis:	Upload-2014-09-21-00-45
Files to up	load:
1 10 10	ANTY (PE) applie (NO) (PE) applies (NR), Soudh, STL will ANTY (PE) applies (NO) (PE) applies (NC, Soudh, ST will
	ANTY (Millingham) (2), (Millingham), NC, Swath, (Closeff), (Closefff), (Closeff), (Close
	OK Cancel

4. Select an existing project from the **Project** list or type a name in the **Project** field to create a project.

Tip! Project names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: @ ^ () - _ []

If a new project name is typed, then the application creates the project in BaseSpace.

5. (Optional) Type a name for the session in the **Analysis** field.

A default name is provided.

Tip! Analysis names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: $@ ^ () - []$

If a new name is typed, then the application adds this name to BaseSpace.

6. Click OK.

The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the upload. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.

7. Click **OK** to close the Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog.

Note: When the upload is complete, an e-mail is received from BaseSpace, indicating that the task has been completed.

Figure 5-2 BaseSpace E-mail

BaseSpace Informatics Suite illumina						
The Analysis Has Succeeded in BaseSpace™ Sequence Hub						
https://basespace.illumina.com/anal	yses/341567430					
Name Application Date Started Date Completed Duration Status	Protein Expression Workflow 11/13/2020 10:07:22 PM 11/13/2020 10:07:22 PM 0 seconds Complete					
For further assistance, please contact the application vendor at: http://sciex.com						
This email was sent by: Illumina, Inc. 5200 Illumina Way San Diego, CA 92122 US/	A					

Upload Active Data Files to BaseSpace

Prerequisites

- Open samples in the PeakView software. Refer to the document: *PeakView Software Reference Guide*.
- 1. Click CloudConnect > Upload > Upload Active Wiff files.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Figure 5-3 Upload to BaseSpace Dialog

Upload to B	aseSpace
Project:	Test
	Clear Sale
	terioetik/Pert Rogert NiCEL, And Joan NiCEL, Sonry NiCEL Quart Data Will page 8 teams 10 min NiCEL Quart Data 9 page 9 teams 10 min
Analysis:	Upload-2014-09-21-00-45
Files to up	load:
₫ ₫	ANTY PERMIT AND PERMIT AND ADDRESS OF A DREAM AND ADDRESS ADDRE
<u> </u>	ext Tri (M) septer (KD) (M) septer, KC, Swelth, (T), with and Triadi ch (or uncerne) Applifiate (Local Terrig (M), Specimental, (or tet)
	OK Cancel

2. Select an existing project from the **Project** list or type a name in the **Project** field to create a project.

Tip! Project names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: @ ^ () - _ []

If a new project name is typed, then the application creates the project in BaseSpace.

3. (Optional) Type a name for the session in the **Analysis** field.

A default name is provided.

Tip! Analysis names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: @ ^ () - _ []

If a new name is typed, then the application adds this name to BaseSpace.

- 4. (Optional) Click the **Remove from the list** icon to the left of the file name in the **Files to upload** list to remove a file from the upload job.
- 5. (Optional) Click the **Add files to upload** icon to the right of the **Files to upload** list to add additional files, such as ion library files, to the upload job.
- 6. Click OK.

The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the upload. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.

7. Click **OK** to close the Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog.

Note: When the upload is complete, an e-mail is received from BaseSpace, indicating that the task has been completed.

Results Files

Note: Before working with Results files, configure the data storage option. Refer to the section: Configure the Data Destination.

Download a Session File

Follow this procedure to download the extraction results for a SWATH acquisition from the Proteomics or Metabolomics apps.

1. Click CloudConnect > Download > Load Session.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Note: The menu item is not available if a session is already open in the PeakView software.

Figure 5-4 Downloa	d from	BaseSpace	Dialog
--------------------	--------	-----------	--------

2. Select a project, session (Analyses), and a gresult session file, and then click **Download**. The session file is downloaded to a temporary location on the local computer and is then opened in CloudConnect.

Note: While opening the session file, the system might prompt the user to re-associate the wiff data files with the session. If the wiff files are not available, then they must be downloaded to the local computer using the BaseSpace web site.

Figure 5-5 Session File



Ion Libraries

CloudConnect can download and open large protein or peptide ion libraries. These libraries contain protein, peptide, and peptide fragment information. The libraries can be revised and uploaded for use in the OneOmics suite.

Note: Ion libraries can also be extracted from results files, edited, and then uploaded for use in the OneOmics suite.

Note: Ion library functionality applies to protein results only.

Note: Before working with ion libraries, configure the data storage option. Refer to the section: Configure the Data Destination.

View and Edit an Ion Library

1. Click CloudConnect > Download > Load Ion Library.

Note: The menu item is not available if a session is already open in the PeakView software.

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.



	BaseSpace	
Projects:	2015-02-11 MC57G this is rep2 SWATH Validation_Results_SUP1_CDK4 Testing LIBRARY - CDK4 from ProteinPilot 5.0 with RT cal - [One Omics] LIBRARY - CDK4 from ProteinPilot 5.0 - [One Omics] CDK4 results for Advaita RESULTS UCSF CTB Study Jan2105 cleanNCt60DataUpload cdK4_test_results SAMPLE - CDK4 Dataset - fOne Omics]	
Analyses:	Production extracted Suxa 3 protein mix FCA	_
	×	
Electro		,
File(s):	Id552604-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix5_SWATH_1.wiff.gresult 16555562-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix2_SWATH_2.wiff.gresult 16555563-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix3_SWATH_1.wiff.gresult 16556586-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix6_SWATH_1.wiff.gresult 16556588-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix7_SWATH_1.wiff.gresult 16556588-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix7_SWATH_1.wiff.gresult 16556589-SL_Pilot2_20140526_mix7_SWATH_1.wiff.gresult	,

2. Select a project, session (Analyses), and a library file (group or txt), and then click **Download**.

Figure 5-7 Import Settings Dialog

Import Settings	; >	<
Maximum N ☑ Do not in	lumber of Proteins to Import: 1201 nport shared peptides	
Sample Ty	pe	
For labeled Use the "C	d workflows, select the label type of the library to import. onvert Sample Type To" field to convert this library to another label type.	
	Select sample type:	
	Unlabeled ~	
	Convert Sample Type To:	
	Unlabeled ~	
	OK Cancel]

Note: For txt libraries, the **Maximum Number of Proteins to Import** field is unavailable. This field is only available for ProteinPilot software group files.

3. Specify the import settings.

Table 5-1 Import Settings

•				
Field	Description			
Maximum Number of Proteins to Import	Specify the maximum number of proteins to be imported.			
Do not import shared peptides	Select to exclude shared peptides from the import.			
Sample Type				
Note: Labeled workflows are not available for the OneOmics suite.				

4. Click OK.

After the library is loaded, the software prompts for the data files.

5. If the SWATH acquisition data files are available on the computer, browse to and select them, and then click **OK**. Otherwise, click **Cancel**.

If the data files are available, then the user can view the alignment of chromatographic peaks between the data files and the ion library. If the data files are not available, then the user can still view the library file, but without the associated sample data.

- 6. (Optional) Make changes to the ion library, as required:
 - Exclude a protein by clearing the check box beside the protein.
 - Exclude a peptide by clearing the check box beside the peptide.
 - Limit the number of peptides shown for each protein in the Processing Settings dialog.

Tip! To open this dialog, click Processing Settings.

- Increase or decrease the number of transitions shown for each peptide in the Processing Settings dialog.
- Build a retention time calibration protein by selecting each peptide to be used as

a calibration peptide and then clicking **Add RT-Cal** (¹¹). Refer to the section: Add Retention Time Calibration Peptides to the Ion Library.

- 7. (Optional) If the library has been changed, then upload it by following these steps:
 - a. Click Upload.

Figure 5-8 Name Ion Library Dialog

Name Ion Librar	у		×
Ion Library Na	me:		
	OK	Cancel	

- b. Type a name for the library in the Library Name field, and then click OK.
- Browse to and select the destination folder, and then click OK.
 The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.
- d. Click OK.

Upload the Current Session Ion Library File to BaseSpace

Prerequisites

- Open a local or imported session file in the PeakView software. Refer to the sections: Download a Session File or Load a Local Session.
- 1. Click the **Upload** button.

Figure 5-9 Name Ion Library Dialog

Name Ion Library		8
Ion Library Name:		
	OK	

2. Type the name of the library in the **lon Library Name** field. This name is used as the library name in BaseSpace.

Note: Only use legal characters. Otherwise, the **OK** button is not available. A txt extension is automatically added by the system if the extension is not provided.

3. Click OK.

Figure 5-10 Upload to BaseSpace Dialog

Upload to Ba	aseSpace 🛛)
Project:	BS Beta 2 Validation of ASVP4 6600 8-12 GB data	
	BS Beta 2 Validation of ASVP4 6600 8-12 GB data iPathway Testing LDS Dataset testing RESULTS - Kathy's HEK testing Validation_Results_SUP1_CDK4 Testing CDK_Summative_Evaluation_Results SAMPLE - UCSF CTB Study Jan 2015 RESULTS_UCSF CTB 2D Library Nathan's ion library LIBRARY - AQUA_DetectedWater_NoDetectedRT_peakview	
Analysis:	Upload-2015-02-19-15-54	

4. Select an existing project from the **Project** list or type a name in the **Project** field to create a project.

Tip! Project names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: @ ^ () - _ []

If a new project name is typed, then the application creates the project in BaseSpace.

5. (Optional) Type a name for the session in the **Analysis** field.

A default name is provided.

Tip! Analysis names can contain alphanumeric characters and the following special characters: $@ ^ () - []$

If a new name is typed, then the application adds this name to BaseSpace.

6. Click **OK**.

The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens, showing the progress of the upload. Refer to the section: Show the Data Transfer Queue.

7. Click **OK** to close the Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog.

Note: When the upload is complete, an e-mail is received from BaseSpace, indicating that the task has been completed.

Use this procedure to open a SWATH acquisition session file (*.SWATH) that was saved on the local computer.

1. Click CloudConnect > Import > Load Session (local).

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Note: The menu item is not available if a session is already open in the PeakView software.

The Load Session dialog opens.

2. Browse to and select the required file, and then click **Open**. The selected session opens in CloudConnect.

Figure 6-1 Loaded Local Session



1. Click CloudConnect > Import > Load Ion Library (local).

Tip! If the user is not logged in to the OneOmics suite, then this menu command is not available. Go to the section: Log In to the OneOmics Suite. Complete steps 2 to 4, and then return to this procedure.

Note: The menu item is not available if a session is already open in the PeakView software.

The Import Ion Library dialog opens.

2. Browse to and select the ion library file, and then click **Open**.

Tip! By default, the file type is set to group. To open a txt file, change the file type to txt.

The Import Settings dialog opens.

Figure 7-1 Import Settings Dialog

Import Settings	>	<		
Maximum Ni	umber of Proteins to Import: 1201 nport shared peptides			
Sample Ty	pe			
For labeled Use the "Co	I workflows, select the label type of the library to import. onvert Sample Type To" field to convert this library to another label type.			
	Select sample type:			
	Unlabeled ~			
Convert Sample Type To:				
	Unlabeled v			
	OK Cancel]		

- 3. Specify the import settings, and then click **OK**.
- 4. Click OK.

After the library is loaded, the software prompts for the data files.

5. If the SWATH acquisition data files are available on the computer, browse to and select them, and then click **OK**. Otherwise, click **Cancel**.

If the data files are available, then the user can view the alignment of chromatographic peaks between the data files and the ion library.

After the user submits a job for upload or download, the progress is shown on the Data Transfer Queue and Status dialog. Large jobs can take up to 45 seconds to be shown in the dialog.

The transfer of data for any submitted jobs is performed in the background. The PeakView software need not remain open. Some fault tolerance has been built into the CloudConnect Uploader Service so that it attempts a restart of the upload jobs if the computer is restarted.

1. Click CloudConnect > Show Queue.

On the Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog, completed jobs are shown with a check mark, and in-process jobs are shown with a progress circle to the left of the project name.

Figure 8-1 Data Transfer Queue And Status Dialog

Project: My Files/Tech Pub/EM Storage: SO	CIEX Cloud Type: Upl	load		
File		% completed	Error	
C:\SCIEX OS Data\TempData\MA-2021-03-1	6-11-55-57.wiff.scan	100.00		
C:\SCIEX OS Data\TempData\MA-2021-03-1	6-11-55-57.wiff2	100.00		
C:\SCIEX OS Data\TempData\MA-2021-03-1	6-11-55-57.wiff	100.00		

Users can stop a job or remove the transfer history. Refer to the sections: Stop a Data Transfer and Clean Up the Queue.

2. Click **OK** to close the dialog.

Stop a Data Transfer

When a data transfer job is stopped, all of the information included in the job is removed.

- Click CloudConnect > Show Queue. The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens.
- 2. Select the job to be stopped, and then click **Remove from the queue** (III).



3. Click **Yes** to stop the job.

Clean Up the Queue

- Click CloudConnect > Show Queue. The Data Transfer Queue And Status dialog opens.
- 2. To remove selected jobs from the queue, select the jobs, and then click **Remove from the queue** (1).
- 3. To remove all completed jobs from the queue, click **Cleanup Queue**.

Open OneOmics Suite

1. Click CloudConnect > Open SCIEX Cloud.

The OneOmics suite opens in the default browser.

Note: The OneOmics suite requires Google Chrome. Therefore, we recommend that Google Chrome be configured as the default browser.

For information about using the OneOmics suite, refer to the document: *Release Notes*.

2. Log in using OneOmics suite credentials.

Troubleshooting

CloudConnect upload and download files options commands are not available.Make sure that the Status of the CloudConnect Uploader Service is Started (Start > Run > Servicesmsc).Files cannot be uploaded. The error message, Unable to connect to the remote server, might be shown.• Make sure that the Status of the CloudConnect Uploader Service is Started (Start > Run > Servicesmsc).• If the issue persists, then restart the service.• If the issue persists, then send the application log files to SCIEX Support: • C:\ProgramData\AB SCIEX\CloudConnectUploader\log\CloudConnectLog	Symptom	Corrective Action		
 Files cannot be uploaded. The error message, Unable to connect to the remote server, might be shown. Make sure that the Status of the CloudConnect Uploaded Service is Started (Start > Run > Servicesmsc). If the issue persists, then restart the service. If the issue persists, then send the application log files to SCIEX Support: C:\ProgramData\AB SCIEX\CloudConnectUploader\log\CloudConnectLog 	CloudConnect upload and download files options commands are not available.	Make sure that the Status of the CloudConnect Uploader Service is Started (Start > Run > Servicesmsc).		
 C:\ProgramData\AB SCIEX\CloudConnectPlugin\CloudConnectPlugin.log Note: If the ProgramData folder is not visible in File Explorer, then set the View options for File Explorer to sl Hidden Items. 	Files cannot be uploaded. The error message, Unable to connect to the remote server, might be shown.	 Make sure that the Status of the CloudConnect Uploader Service is Started (Start > Run > Servicesmsc). If the issue persists, then restart the service. If the issue persists, then send the application log files to SCIEX Support: C:\ProgramData\AB SCIEX\CloudConnectUploader\log\CloudConnectLog.log C:\ProgramData\AB SCIEX\CloudConnectPlugin\CloudConnectPlugin.log Note: If the ProgramData folder is not visible in File Explorer, then set the View options for File Explorer to show Hidden Items. 		

Contact Us

Customer Training

- In North America: NA.CustomerTraining@sciex.com
- In Europe: Europe.CustomerTraining@sciex.com
- Outside the EU and North America, visit sciex.com/education for contact information.

Online Learning Center

- SCIEX Now Learning Hub
- SCIEX OneOmics Suite User community

SCIEX Support

SCIEX and its representatives maintain a staff of fully-trained service and technical specialists located throughout the world. They can answer questions about the system or any technical issues that might arise. For more information, visit the SCIEX website at sciex.com or contact us in one of the following ways:

- sciex.com/contact-us
- sciex.com/request-support

CyberSecurity

For the latest guidance on cybersecurity for SCIEX products, visit sciex.com/productsecurity.

Documentation

This version of the document supercedes all previous versions of this document.

To view this document electronically, Adobe Acrobat Reader is required. To download the latest version, go to https://get.adobe.com/reader.

The latest versions of the documentation are available on the SCIEX website, at sciex.com/ customer-documents.

Note: To request a free, printed version of this document, contact sciex.com/contact-us.